From: Maggie (Sullivan) Walsh <maggie@ward43.org>

Sent: Thursday, October 31, 2024 10:48 AM

To: Steve Berlin <Steve.Berlin@cityofchicago.org>

Cc: McKay Murphy <mckay@ward43.org>; Chasse Rehwinkel <Chasse.Rehwinkel@cityofchicago.org>
Subject: Re: Panera Dropped off at 43rd Ward

Sorry- photos attached.

Maggie (Sullivan) Walsh

Director of Infrastructure and Constituent Services
Office of Alderman Timmy Knudsen

43rd Ward

2523 N. Halsted Street

Chicago, IL 60614

773-348-9500 Office

773-348-9594 Fax

maggie@ward43.org

Margaret.Walsh@cityofchicago.org

Pronouns: she/her/hers (what’s this?)

On Thu, Oct 31, 2024 at 10:45 AM Maggie (Sullivan) Walsh <maggie @ward43.org> wrote:

Good Morning Steve and Chasse,

There is a new Panera opening up down the street at our office and the general manager dropped off a
box of baked goods to our office. From the note, it looks like they're dropping off food to all the
businesses on the street as a 'hello gesture'. We'll leave out the food for constituents but please let me
know if you need anything additional from us.
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Take care,

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
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